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Mr. George McMillan . C 3

T Coffin Polnt , . . ‘
g }4 l_?_rogmore, Bou}h Carollna 29020 Lo e .o
(3. © Dear Mr. McMillan: - ) |

' *x 5 ‘ -

a r

I have recetved your letter of Beptember 15 1970

-

A copy of which I have furnighed to Mr. J’errla Leonard, Aaalstad

RECTR Attornq Genera.!, Clvll nghtl Divlslon, United Btates Department

‘«1"9"' Y | Juatlco, with whom you may deslre to communicate concerning

o) ' your requeat. .

8incerely yours, -

oy ¥

AR J. Edgar Hoover
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g f,‘_" § 1- Jerrlﬁ Leonard Asslstant Attorney General Clvil Rights Divislon,
b = Department of Justice SEMY g% y
" ¥ 1-Mr. Sullivan * A (/ )

1 - Mr. Bishop Voo ,_

RS 1 - Mr. Rosen . : T’ )
70’? 1 - M. A. Jones” - _ i,
\,Q-" ‘( OTE: McMillan fs a writer who In previous contacts with us indicated he
fotess - 18 writing a biography of James Earl Ray to be published by Little Brown
;',2,":_,___<‘ * and Company, He last wrote the Director, 8/ 14/70, requesting-inlormation

niskes —— . about Baw{dor his book 4t which fime he was informed that since Fed'e
.:-.n.a.;_.,;_'_",'_" 5. proc still outstanding for Ray, we could offer no assistance, Hla
e oy last 1 '(8/14/70) was referred to AAG Leonard by memorandum; and
o '——-—‘-‘“ is recoiimended that this lettér be reéferred to Leonard in the same mann
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